From: Cecilia Browning |||l @houseofsweden.com>

Subject: RE: 507

Date: September 21, 2017 at 11:22:38 AM EDT

To: Hunter Biden JJlllll@rosemontseneca.com>

Cc: Ann-Sofie Cox | @houseofsweden.com>

Hunter,
We are very excited and honored to welcome your new colleagues!

Just to confirm you would like
1. Four more keys
2. Change of name on the door and in the north entrance — please note that there will be a charge
for having the new signage made and installed

Is that in addition to the key that was requested yesterday as a replacement key?

Best regards,
Cecilia

CECILIA E. BROWNING

HOUSE OF SWEDEN
2900 K Street NW  Washington. D.C. 20007

Phone I Ccl:

www.houseofsweden.com (@houseofsweden.com

From: Hunter Biden-@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 10:37 AM

To: Cecilia Browning _@ houseofsweden.com>

Subject: 507

please have keys made available for new office mates:
Joe Biden Jill Biden Jim Biden

Gongwen Dong (Chairman Ye CEFC emissary)

I would like the office sign ton reflect the following
The Biden Foundation

Hudson West (CEFC US)



The lease will remain under my company’s name Rosemont Seneca.
if you need information on the individuals above please refer to their wiki pages.

Chairman Ye, my partner:

Ye Jianming (Chinese: M&BH; born June 5, 1977 in Pucheng, Fujian) is Chairman and Executive

Director of CEFC China Energy Company Limited, a Global Fortune 500 energy and finance
conglomerate. He is also Chairman of China Energy Fund Committee, a Hong Kong-based think
tank with consultative status with the UN, Chairman of the Academy of Chinese Culture, Director of
the Shanghai Energy Security Research Center, Chairman of CEFC Shanghai Charity Fund,
Economic Adviser to President of the Czech Republic, and Political Adviser to the New People’s
Party of Hong Kong. He is also Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the Institute for the Analysis of
Global Security (IAGS).

Under Ye's leadership CEFC China was ranked 229 on the Fortune Global 500 List in 2016. With a
workforce of over 30,000 it has been honored as one of the Top Ten Most Influential Chinese
Enterprises and Top Ten Most Internationally Competitive Chinese Enterprises by the China Most
Influential Brand Names Summit Forum. During his tenure CEFC China solely funded the
establishment of the Hong Kong-based China Energy Fund Committee (CEFC), a non-governmental
global think tank, an NGO with special consultative status with the UN Economic and Social Council.
The China Energy Fund committee has engaged former heads of states from a dozen countries and
over a hundred political leaders are serving as advisers and researchers. It has also formed long-
term cooperation mechanisms with UN and EU institutions and has entered into strategic
cooperation with international organizations and think tanks.2

Gongwen Kevin) Dong: I @ cmail.com:

This is only online info | have
https://therealdeal.com/2017/07/26/buyer-of-50m-penthouse-at-15-cpw-just-shelled-out-big-money-for-432-park-pad/

Why buy one trophy apartment when you can have two?

Hong Kong financial executive Gongwen Dong just shelled out $33 million for a condominium at 432 Park Avenue — just three months after buying a
penthouse at 15 Central Park West for $50 million.

If you need to speak with my partners for their personal information:
Gongwen Dong, ISR
Vervyn Yan S

New York, NY 10019

Joe Biden’s personal cell is_
Jim Biden’s - [ N AREEEEE

Please have Ms Cox call them at her convenience if she insists. She may not have my mothers
cell number.

Eric and Jon will be handing over there keys to me today.
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